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Dear Mr Zhang

Re: Registration of Kokoda Biodiversity Offset Conservation Agreement

| am pleased to advise you that the registration of your Conservation Agreement is now
complete. A copy of the signed Agreement lodged at Land Registry Services (LRS) is
enclosed for your records. Also, if you have not been sent or arranged for a Conservation
Area identification sign for your property, please advise us as soon as practicable and we

will arrange for a sign to be sent fo you.

With regard to eligibility for proportional rate exemptions under s555 of the Local
Government Act 1993, a courtesy letter has been sent to your local Council notifying them
of details relating to your Conservation Agreement. A copy of the letter is enclosed for your

information.

| would like to thank you for your cooperation in working with us to finalise the Conservation
Agreement.

Yours singérely

14,/ 12 June 201%

Marita Valent

Branch Support Officer
Programs Branch, Biodiversity Conservation Trust
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